

Message

From: Tam Wagner [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=70AD853871354761A98848DE59C4C792-TAM WAGNER]
Sent: 2018-07-12 9:50:29 AM
To: Adrian Pye [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=72156be4624446d1a621c64d98172f05-Adrian Pye]; Beverly Nollert [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=77d8dd544ae147549a653b31016467e9-Beverly Nol]
Subject: RE: draft IESO reply letter to parties comments on the draft issues list ***Will send edits in the morning***

Sorry – also meant to mention that Bev’s edits were combined in this version too.

From: Tam Wagner
Sent: July 12, 2018 9:48 AM
To: Adrian Pye; Beverly Nollert
Subject: RE: draft IESO reply letter to parties comments on the draft issues list ***Will send edits in the morning***

Hi Adrian:

This looks good! I’ve made edits to tighten the language in some areas and strengthen the language in other areas. I do have a couple of comments throughout and we will need to get the language re the Fair Hydro Plan fact checked (I would suggest Anthony Martinello). I think we just need some language for the losses section and we’re good to go for Fred’s review.

Happy to discuss. I should be available until about 11:30 this morning or here and there in the afternoon (although the phone at my desk isn’t working so you’ll have to call my cell 647-549-2835).

Thanks,
-Tam-

From: Adrian Pye
Sent: July 12, 2018 7:04 AM
To: Tam Wagner; Beverly Nollert
Subject: Re: draft IESO reply letter to parties comments on the draft issues list ***Will send edits in the morning***

Ok, makes sense

Adrian

From: tam.wagner@ieso.ca
Sent: July 11, 2018 11:44 PM
To: Adrian.Pye@ieso.ca; Beverly.Nollert@ieso.ca
Subject: RE: draft IESO reply letter to parties comments on the draft issues list ***Will send edits in the morning***

Hi Adrian:

I’ve had a review of this and have made some edits and added some comments. I do want to have another review in the morning with fresh eyes so will send you my edits then.

Cheers,
-Tam-

From: Adrian Pye
Sent: July 11, 2018 12:41 PM
To: Tam Wagner; Beverly Nollert
Subject: draft IESO reply letter to parties comments on the draft issues list

Attached is an initial draft of the reply letter. This is also available at: \\pafilesrv\legal\$\00 REGULATORY AFFAIRS\IESO REVENUE REQUIREMENT SUBMISSIONS\EB-2018-0143 IESO 2018 RRS\ISSUE LIST FINAL\Issues List - draft reply comments-July 11.docx

Adrian